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M E M O R A N D U M 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

County of Placer 

TO: Honorable Board of Supervisors DATE:   June 9, 2020 

FROM: Leah Rosasco, Senior Administrative Aide 

SUBJECT: Revenue Sharing – North Tahoe Business Association, Music on the Beach | Funding to help 
offset the cost of a live or virtual event 

_________________________________________________________________________  _ 

ACTION REQUESTED  

Approve appropriation of $1500 in Revenue Sharing monies to the North Tahoe Business Association as 
requested by Supervisor Gore ($500) and Supervisor Gustafson ($1000). 

BACKGROUND 

In approving the following contributions, the Placer County Board of Supervisors finds that each and every 
approved contribution serves a public purpose by promoting the general welfare of the County and its 
inhabitants, therefore a benefit results to the County. 

The North Tahoe Business Association enhances the Tahoe Community through promoting local 
businesses and hosting community events. The Association hosts events including Music on the Beach, a 
nine-concert series held at Kings Beach in the North Shore area of Lake Tahoe. In the event the concert 
series is cancelled due to the COVID-19 crisis, the Association has planned for a virtual series that will allow 
the community to come together safely and continue to promote local business through radio and a virtually-
produced concert series. Revenue Share contributions will be used to help offset the cost of these outreach 
efforts.  

FISCAL IMPACT 

Funding is available in the FY 2019-20 Budget (Revenue Sharing) 

ATTACHMENTS 

Revenue Sharing application received on 05/17/2020 
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